
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

NAME:  SWMA004-2020-Replacement of Roll –Up Doors at North Hempstead Transfer 
Station 
        
DATE: August 10, 2020          
                                                        
TO: All Prospective Proposers         
                                                           
 
1. Is the one door in the MSW and Recycling Area being replaced in Phase 1 to be a high 

speed door or a regular steel door? 

That door will be a regular steel door  

 

2. The Albany RR1500 is listed in the bid document as one of the acceptable High Speed 
Door models.  However, per the manufacturer’s website, several of the door sizes 
required for this project exceed the Albany RR1500’s maximum size limitations (20’0” 
wide x 24’ high).  Can you please clarify? 

The vendor will have to check with the manufacturer to see if they provide doors in 
the required sizes. If doors are not available in the sizes in the Request for Bid then 
a substitution can be done as long as specifications are reached 

 

3. The Albany Model 300 is listed in the bid document as an acceptable Steel Door.  
However, there is no mention of this model on the manufacturer’s website.  Can you 
please confirm if this is the correct model? 

Albany Model 300 listed in the Request for Bid was meant to be United Steel 
Products Model 300. However the vendor is allowed to substitute with another 
manufacturer’s door as long as the Authority’s specifications are satisfied 

 

4.  Will a bid bond be required? 

No bid bond is required. 

 

5. Are the performance and payment bonds for Phase 1only? 



Bidders must provide performance and payment bonds that cover both phases of 
the project. Bidders can supply bonds that cover both phases or separate bonds for 
separate phases. 

 

6. Will TNH supply bonding forms? 

Bidders may use standard AIA Form A312-2010 performance and payment bonds. 
Bidders should reach out to their sureties on this matter. 

 

7. What will dictate phase one being completed in one year? Only our ability to supply and 
install the doors or are there other factors from TNH side? 

The bid document does not state that each phase must be completed within a year. 
The proposal form states that work must be completed within 60 days of a notice to 
proceed. However, this should read 120 days. The Authority is not aware of any 
factors on the Authority’s side that would affect this timeline. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The “ADDENDUM NO. 1 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM” on the last page of this Addendum 
NO. 1 must be signed and dated in the spaces provided and submitted with your Proposal. All 
Proposers must submit this form with its Proposal regardless of the content contained in each 
Addendum 

 

 



ADDENDUM NO.1 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

 
SWMA004-2020-Replacement of Roll –Up Doors at North Hempstead Transfer Station 

 
By signing this Acknowledgement and submitting same with its Proposal submission, the undersigned 
Proposer acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 1. Proposer further acknowledges that it has 
read and reviewed the information contained herein, understands same, and that its questions, if any 
presented, have been answered satisfactorily. Proposer agrees that it shall incorporate/consider the 
information contained in this Addendum No. 1 in preparing and providing its proposal price. In 
addition, this Addendum No.1 Receipt Acknowledgement Form must be signed and dated and 
attached to the proposal submittal.  
 
Signature:__________________________________________________________________________  
 
Company Name:_____________________________________________________________________  
 
Proposer Acknowledgement Date:_______________________________________________________  
 
Print & Sign Company Principal Name & Title:______________________________________________ 
       
 ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 


